Message

From: Bradley, Fergal [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7A634C5EA13A4FESSEBF392BA8F4D2CC-FERGAL BRAD]

Sent: 15/02/2024 21:11:20

To: E Name Redacted @health-ni.gov.uk]

Subject: HE1/20/48801 FW: HPRM: UPDATED FOR INFORMATION: meeting minutes SAGE 3 and 4

Attachments: SAGE minute #4 040220 FINAL.pdf

From: DoH Health Gold Ops Cell
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 4:40 PM

To:; Name Redacted @ health-ni.gov.uk>; Armstrong, Gillian (DoH) <Gillian.Armstrong@health-
ni.gov.uk>; Beattie, Carol <Car0|.Beattie@health-ni.gov.uk>;§ Name Redacted @health-
ni.gov.uk>;§ Name Redacted @health-ni.gov.uk>; Chada, Naresh <Naresh.Chada@health-ni.gov.uk>;f ________ NR H
i Name Redacted @health-ni.gov.uk>; Collins, Gerard <Gerard.Collins@health-ni.gov.uk>;;i | NR

NR @health-ni.gov.uk>; CoS <healthgold.chiefofstaff@health-ni.gov.uk>;! NR

NR _____________ “d)health -ni.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted @Dhealth-ni.gov.uk>; Gordon, David

<David, Gordon@health -ni.gov.uk>;i Name Redacted @health -ni.gov.uk>; 4 NR 5

-Name Redacted "d)health ni. gov. uk> Redmond Liz <Liz. Redmond@health -ni.gov. uk> Name Redacted
s' NR <>
Subject FW: HPRM: UPDATED FOR INFORMATION: meeting minutes SAGE 3 and 4

Colleagues
Updated version of SAGE minutes circulated earlier

Regards
Ops Cell

From: SAGE Mailbox (Go-Science) [mailto:SAGE@ 1&S i
Sent: 05 February 2020 16:05
Subject: HPRM: UPDATED FOR INFORMATION: meeting minutes SAGE 3 and 4

OFFICIAL-SENSITIVE
Apologies,

Please find attached an updated version of the fourth SAGE minute. An update has been made to points 40 and 42. The
rest is unchanged.

Many thanks,
SAGE Secretariat

INQO00425579_0001



% SAGE secretariat
sage@ 1&S

GDVEI’nment 10 Victoria Street, London SW1H ONN
Office for Science

From: SAGE Mailbox (Go-Science) <SAGE@; 1&S S
Sent: 05 February 2020 14:59
Subject: FOR INFORMATION: meeting minutes SAGE 3 and 4

Dear all,

Please find attached two SAGE minutes:

- Third SAGE meeting on Wuhan Coronavirus (impact of travel restrictions), 3 February 2020 (reattached given
wider distribution list)

- Fourth SAGE meeting on Wuhan Coronavirus, 4 February 2020

This is being circulated to a wider list of HMG colleagues, following an action from the Ad-hoc Officials meeting
yesterday. If you think you should not be receiving this information, please do let us know. Please note the
classifications of both documents and do not share beyond SAGE participants and HMG.

If you have any questions, please approach the SAGE secretariat directly via sage@ 1&S
Many thanks,
SAGE Secretariat
% SAGE secretariat
sage@ 1&S
Government 10 Victoria Street, London SW1H ONN

Office for Science

INQO000425579_0002



